#### Call Meeting to Order

• Meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm by Scott Meyer.

#### Roll Call

- Members/Officers not in attendance: Becky Ewing, Hank Wurtz, John Markham, Donn Berkland
- Associations: Princeton

#### Minutes of Last Meeting

• Motion was made, seconded, and passed to approve the minutes from the D10 February meeting.

#### D10 Treasurer - Rhonda Madsen

- Beginning and ending balances were reported for February.
- All deposits have been made to date.
- Invoices will be completed and sent this week. Teams that do not advance, will be reimbursed their fee.
- Fees are due on Saturday during District tournament
- Motion to approve treasure report was made, seconded, and passed.

## D10 President - Scott Meyer

- STANDINGS:
  - $\circ$   $\;$  Bantam AA Has one tie breaker, all figured out and submitted.
  - Bantam B1 3-way tie resolved
  - PeeWee AA 2 games left to play. Final decision will be done Tuesday night. Blaine has chance to move up into the tournament if they win tomorrow night.
  - PeeWee A Coon Rapids moved to 3<sup>rd</sup> place spot
    PeeWee B1 had 2 ties, resolved in head to head count.
  - 15A 1 tie breaker, resolved with head to head Blaine/SLP is in 2<sup>nd</sup> place and Anoka/Rogers in 3<sup>rd</sup>.
  - 12A had to use point percentage (Anoka/Rogers and Centennial) Anoka did get the spot ahead with fair play points.
  - 12B had last place between Pine City and Andover, figured out to goal differential.
- Spectators at districts we are staying with 2 spectators (and smaller siblings under the age of 12) per player through districts. We are doing this to try to get through districts without getting shut down (Carver County is being shut down by the state)
- QR Code will be used to register as a spectator to attend games Elk River and Princeton are using QR code for attendance at their rinks. Princeton said they have used it for some time and it is working very well.
- Strict mask policy will be enforced at all rinks hosting district games.
- Question: Do coaches get 2 spectators as well to attend games? Answer is yes, coach can have 2 spectators attend district games.

## D10 Director - Colleen Donovan

- Will be sending email to level coordinators to address to their managers and coaches
- Teams that make State (out of regions) you will be able to purchase your ticket online
- Checks for Regions will be collected at the region site.
- MN Hockey will be looking at redistricting over the summer
- Carver County is shut down. If teams make it out of districts and are going on to regions, we will be asking teams to try and quarantine as much as possible, so they can participate in regions.
- League Coordinators need to check with their teams: If a team that is advancing to regions, but then ends up getting shut down due to Covid, will another team, if asked, be willing to step up and attend regions? League Coordinators need to get an answer prior to districts.

## D10 Vice President -Mark Osmondson

• Nothing to report.

## D10 Mite Director - Dave England

• Mites are having a good season - will report more next month at the end of their season

## D10 Registrar - Becky Ewing

• Not in attendance

## D10 Hockey Development Coordinator - Donn Berkeland

• Nothing to report.

## D10 District Tournament Coordinator - Rick Wesp

- Thanks to the rinks hosting districts this weekend.
- Good Luck to all teams at districts this weekend.
- Anoka, Elk River and Blaine will have folks at the rink sites that will be at the entrance working on the QR attendance.
- Spectators are allowed to enter the rink 5 minutes prior to game time and must leave the rink right after the game is complete.
- Resurface is after every 2 periods.
- Andover will have float person at Andover to make sure work is covered.
- HP 14's and 15's information is on the website. Added once more tryout date.
- Level Coordinators, please check your rosters to make sure that kids are on the rosters.
- Medals & Trophies We will not be handing out medals and trophies to each player or coach to minimize contact. We will have medals and trophies boxed, and given to coaches at the end of the game.

## D10 Youth Coordinator - Bruce Erickson

• Couple complaints about sportsmanship at the end of games, would like to see D10 teams make sure we are showing sportsmanship and make acknowledgement towards opponent.

## D10 Girls Coordinator - Jason Waldowski

- HP information had gone out for the 14's and 15's
- Thanks to associations that have made donations for the girls heading to Nationals.

#### D10 Special Hockey Coordinator - Colleen Donovan

• Any association with players interested in playing Special Hockey, please contact Colleen.

# D10 Jr. Gold Coordinator - Hank Wuertz/John Markam

• Not in attendance

# D10 Supervisor of Officials - Robert Erickson

- Had 1<sup>st</sup> Match penalty of the year.
- February has been a tough month refs are being sworn at, coaches asked to leave games, more will be discussed at the end of the year since we have games and tournament games still to play.
- To date, all games have been covered

# D10 League Game Scheduler, Tournament Scheduler, Referee Scheduler - Tom Nergard

- Rhonda Madsen will be the Tournament Director for Regions.
- All games have been covered by refs (including this coming Saturday)
- Play Off Overtime if OT occurs, good to go for 2 10-minute periods, and then assess ice if a resurface is needed. No game ends in a tie or a shootout.
- If overtime occurs, spectators for the next game will be required to stay out of the rink, so that there is no spectator cross over.
- All scores are up to date as of tonight at 7pm.
- All brackets are online and up to date (PeeWee AA will be finalized on Tuesday night)

# Items from the Floor

• Per Colleen - If any team has a player test positive with Covid, please contact Colleen ASAP, and then contact the Department of Health.

## Meeting adjourned at 7:50pm. Motioned and seconded.

Minutes respectfully recorded by D10 Secretary, Anne Penner

Next Membership Meeting: Monday April 5<sup>th</sup>, 2021 D10 Annual Meeting Zoom Call